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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SMS Envoclean Private Limited
("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement
of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
{Hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act”) in the manner o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards (‘'Ind AS'") specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and profits (including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Wae conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provigions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therean

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
matenally misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact We have
nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of
Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material If, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the ecenomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of
the Act, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinian. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error. as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

» Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conciude that a material unceriainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user

of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and

(i} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a stalement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report to the extent
applicable, that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
accompanying financial statements.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The financial statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act

{e) On the basis of the wrtten representations received from the directors and taken an
record by the Board of Directors, none of the direclors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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(fi  With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company as on 31 March 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A wherein we have expressed
unmodified opinion;

(@)

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iil.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2024

{a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief.
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behaif of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that. to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (‘Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise. that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly. lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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{h)

2. As

{c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come (o our nolice that has caused us
to believe that the management representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March
2024

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended 31 March
2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software
Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the
audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
1st April, 2023, reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024,

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the
Company has paid remuneration 1o its directors during the year in accordance with the
provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms  of section 143(11} of the Act. we give in the
“Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Charteraed Accountants

Firm Hegis;;e:uun No.110634W

o
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CA’ Suresh Galani

Partner

Membership No, 168182
MNagpur, August 7, 2024
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“Annexure A" To the Independent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under
‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date
to the members of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statement for the
year ended 31* March 2024.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement over financial
reporting of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls owver Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of
Charlered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the tmely preparation of reliable financial
information, as reguired under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of mternal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed (o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) periain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

IF.thu, '
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Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.110634W

>

‘}-)-
CA.Suresh Galani
Partner

Membership No. 168192
Nagpur, August 7, 2024

UDIN: 24,168192 BK.C 2 RE F360




V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
V.C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR — 440 001
Ph. Mo {0712) 6641111, Fax (0712) 6641122
e-mailinfo@vksca com

“Annexure B" referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of SMS
Envoclean Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2024:

A statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the Companies
{Auditor's Report) Order 2020 (“the order”), in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we report that

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

{B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

(b} The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In
our opinion, the frequency of physical verification programme adopted by the
Company, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets.

{c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee and building created on lease premises) disclosed in
note 2 to the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d

—

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible assets during the year

(e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding
any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
(as amended) and Rules made thereunder

W (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervais during the year In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification
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by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventory were noticed as compared to book records.

{b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii){b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

iii)
(a) The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans to related parties

or octhers during the year as per details given below:
fin Lakhs)

Particulars Loans

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year
| - Subsidiaries ' =
| - Joint Ventures -
| - Associates _ -
- Other related parties : 1,799.03

- Others ] -]
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date '
- Subsidiaries -
- Joint Ventures =]
- Associates | -
- Other related parties | 3.16455

- Others 105.44

{b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

{c) Inrespect of lnans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the
schedule of repayment of principal and the payment of the interest has not been
stipulated and accordingly, we are unable to comment as to whether the
repayments/receipts of principal interest are regular

(d) In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans, we are unable to
comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more than 90 days
Reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for recovery of such principal
amounts and interast
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iv)

v)

Vi)

{e) Inrespect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the
schedule of repayment of principal has not been stipulated According to the
information and explanation glven to us, such loans have not been demanded for
repayment as on date.

{f) The Company has granted loan(s) or advance(s) in the nature of loans which are
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, as per
details below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Amount of loan  Percentage to the
outstanding total Loans

Type of Borrower

Outstanding As at 31st March 2024
Promoter - - -
Directors - =
KMPs - -

Related Party 3164 55 96.78%

Others 105.44 3.22%

Total 3,269.99 100.00%

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act.
As the Company is engaged in providing infrastructural facilities as specified in Schedule
V| of the Act, provisions of section 186 except sub-section (1) of the Act are not applicable
to the Company. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 186 in
respect of investments, as applicable

In our apinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) Accordingly. reporting
under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/ sarvices / business
activities. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.
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wil}

wiii}

ix)

a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services
tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues

referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books
of accounts

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender

According to the information and explanations given to us, interest free loans amounting

to Rs. 12 lakhs are repayable on demand. Further, such loans thereon have not been
demanded for repayment as on date,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, maney
raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

{d) In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on short term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long term purposes
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x}

xi)

i)

xiii)

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e)
and clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
J(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible
debentures durning the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x){b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company

{a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section
143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13
of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the
periad covered by our audit

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistie-blower complaints
recelved by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, all
transactions entered into by the Company, with the related parties are in compliance with
section 188 of the Act The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements etc . as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)
24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act. Further, according to the
infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to constitute an
audit committee under section 177 of the Act,
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xiv)

xv)

(3w}

xvii)

xviii)

Xix)

xx)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required
to and consequently, does not have an internal audit system as per the provisions of
section 138 of the Act Accordingly. reporting under clause 3{xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transaclions with its directors or persons connected with its directors
and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with
the provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a).(b) and (c) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has nol incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the stalutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3({xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing
or other than ongoing project as at the end of the financial year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
V.C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR - 440 001
Ph. No.: (0712) 6641111, Fax: (0712) 6641122
e-mail.info@vksca.com

xxi)  The reporling under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in
respect of said clause under this report.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No.110634W

Membership No. 168152
Magpur, August 7, 2024
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024

Particulars
[T} ASEETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(al  Property, siant and Equipment
b} Capital Work In Propress
el Intangible Assets
1) Fmancial Asseis
(i} Loans
{tij Other Financial Assets
ir]  Delerred Tax Asseis (net)
M Orher Non-Current Asseis
Total Non-Current Assetls
2. Current Assets
fa]  Iuventories
(b} Financial Assets
{il Teade Receivabies
[l Ca=h Aned Cast Equivalent
[#) Bank Balance Other Than i) Above
(] Lomas
v} Other Finanoml Assets
{e]  Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
[} EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I Bquity
]  Egquity Slare Capital
b} Other Eeg iy
Total Equity
2 Liabilities
2.1 Non-Current Lizhilities
i) Fouaneind Lisbdites
1 Borrownigs
(il Lense Laabilities
1) Provisins
Total Nan Current Liabilities
2.2 Curreat Liabilities

() Financial Linbilmes

fix

i)
fiii)
(re)

{15)

{i

Bwrowmpgs

Lense Lianthtes

Trade Pavables

toial outstanding dues of scro enterprises <10 waall
enternrnses

total outstanding dues of cooditors pther 2an fweo enteaiies

ad =mall enterprises
Oither Fusncind Lishilities

b} Other Curreat Linhalitiey

il Provigions

{dl  Current Tax Liabilitics Ney
Total Current Liobilitizs

Total Liabilitizs

TOTAL EQULTY ANO LIARILITIES

“ignifieant Accounting Polivies

The acrompanying notes e dn inegral par of e ot stetelnents

A% per our report ol oven dite;

FCRV. K. SURANA & CO
Chartor e Aconiiniants
(Firm Hepstration Mo, | 1063 W)

CA, SURF3SH GALAKI
fariner INL No. [aE 182

MNagpur, dated ? AUG ?,ﬂ? 4

UDIN

24168192BKLZ R E 7340

Nute Hao,

=1

5= =)

I
17

]
1t

il

i3
&2
43

As at A= at
Alst Mar 2024 3lst Mar 2023
FinLacs #inLacs o
1,139 32 1,170,968
3,440 S0
.00 0,00
10344 567,73
.08 G.64
13054 14035
5.0l 13.86
1,391.09 1.902.94
BlLE1 96,55
856,05 1.80:.13
83.01 [84 us5
JH.28 2576
3, 164.55 2907 .85
22749 5,23
162 01 82.67
5,858.21 5,111.18
7,.240.29 T.014.09
423 7100 42210
1,244 77 5,884.59
6,766.87 6,310.69
[ I B T307
- 223
G1.39 53,50
130.79 130.79
01.34 LU
5.23 3047
4.5 2.2
37.45 Hile 05
7.3 61,72
HG,24 2881
B.10 T.24
4200 LA
351.63 571,81
482.43 703,40
7.249.29 T.014.0%
0,00

o wid on belnll af the Hoard of Divectocs:af
aMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : USZ100MH200SPTCIS6Y74

X

o

Suvurnbh Gautam

[rrectior

ITHN - 06872032

e

Anup Nilawar
[directior

(DN - 03533453)



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 st March 2024

Revenue From ¢ Iperations
Cther Income
Total Income (I+11)

BER™

EXPENSES -
Direct Expenes
Purchases of Stock =in-Trade

Changes in Inventaries of Stock-in-Trade

Employee Benefits Expenss
Finanee Costs

Depreciation Ang Amortization Expense

Uther Expensies
V. Total Expenses
V. Profi t/(loss) before tax (II1-1V)
VI. Tax Expenses
Current Tax
Earlier Year Fcome Tax
Deferred Tax
Total Tax Expenses
VIL. Profit for the year (v-v1)

VIII. Other comprehensive income

Items that will not pe reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measuremeny gains/ (losses) on defip

ed henefit plans

X. Earning Per Equity Share at Par value of Rs.10/- each

Basie
Ciluted

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are ag integral part of the financial CH)

As per our report of even date,

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. © | 10B34W)

CA“SURESH GALANI
Partner (M.No. 168192 ,
H:;-;:: dated 7 AUG N4

v 24168192 BK Uz RE 7360

Year ended Year ended
Note No., d1st Mar 2024 31st Mar 2023
7 in Lacs ¥Fin Lacs
27 2478 99 3,250,748
28 289 72 283,84
2,768.20 3,534.62
24 3466 290,54
30 189 32 196 77
J1 4.75 -3.25
iz 448 37 425,18
a3 22.97 27,52
34 99,12 164,24
35 350,89 261.79
2,126.08 1,963.80
642,12 1,570.83
168,52 405.68
10,47 S b
9.07 13.59
188.06 413.11
454.06 1,157.72
2 86 477
lassified to Profit or Loss 0,74 -1.24
will not he 2.12 3.53
456,17 1,161.25
10.76 27,43
10.716 27 43
I
atements,

For and on behalfl of {he Board of Directors af
SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : US2100MH2005PTC156 4
o= o
Saurabh Gautam Anup Nilawar
Dlirector Director
{DIN - D6ET2623) t[JENdﬂﬁ-HJ*—iSH}I



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes In Equity For The Year Ended 31st March 2024

Note No, Fin Lacs
A. Equity Share Capital 15 Amount
As at Ist April, 2023 422,10
Changes in Equity Share Capital
As at 31st March, 2024

422,10

As at 1st April, 2022 422,10
Changes in Equity Share Cg putal z
As at 31st March, 2023 42210

B. Other Equity

16

¥in Lacs

Other
Comprehensive
Income

Remeasurement
Retained of Defined Benefit

Earnings
Balanee as at 15t April, 2023
Profit for the year

Other Com rehensive Ioncome for the year
nce as at 31g¢t March, 2024

Balance as at 1st April, 2022

Profit for the vear

Uther Comprehensive Income
Balance as at 31s¢t March, 2023

for the year

| _5.873.06 | 15.53

Significant Accounting Policies 1
The Arcompanying noles are an in tegral part of the
AS per our report of even date,

financial slatemens,

FOR V. K. SURANA & €O AN For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants f s Wy SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

[Firm Registration No. :110634W) ]{ { ER.MNo. \2\ CIN : nszmnmnzousmlsl 74

" b 0634w | 1
e B\ 110534 )5
Alcouw

Ly

CA. 8 H GALANT Saurabh Gautam
Partner (M. No. 168192) —

Nagpur, dated the, T AUG ?0?4 mm'fﬁ?ﬁ?;m unrwﬁraﬂ.;ﬂaimay
T ENe81928K 15




BMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the ¥ear ended 31st Maroh 2024

Particular 31st Mar 2024 31st Mar 2023
T F in Lacs TinLacs
A Cash flow from operating activities I — T
Profit before 1ax 642, 12 1570.83
Nan-cash adjustrnent to reconcile profit before Lay to net cash flows . -
Depreciation 99:12 14 24
Accourts Write off 22,54 1846
Loss on sale of Property, plant & equipmeryt a7 [22.07)
Lease Interpyt 2.25 4.56
Lease [ntares Income (1.1 [3.58)
Re-measuretment of defined benefit plan 2,12 3.53
Finance cosp 9172 27.52
Interest income i280.26) [245.52
Operating profit befare warking capital changes 577.95 1520.58
Movements in working eapital ;
Derreaae,-‘[murciaser in other Non turrent financial assey -(3.34 -().88
Decrease / {increase) in other non CUrrent nssets 8.35 (La3
Decrease ,-"I:incrcaa::J in inventores 16,04 (9,30
Dr:'rtasr,ﬂ'ﬁncrﬂ&sej m trade receivab]ps 925,53 [279.35)
Deécrease / lincrease) in other eurrent financial assers {13.56) (6.03)
Decrease / lincrease) in other Clurrent assers (1540,33) (51.06)
Increase / (decrease) in non CUTTEnt provisions 8.90 .41
Increase/f [decrease) in trade pavahles (24.16) 17.64
Increage / ldectease) in other current financial liabilities 15.51 (39, 14y
Inurea&ejfde:‘rmsr}l in other current liabilities (152.57) (42.53)
lncrraseﬁdrcr&ﬂs:j N eurrent provisions 0.Bb .51
Cash generated from /lused in| operations [177.82) 111714
Direct toxes paid (net of refunds) [215.32) (334,90,
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities [A) o 393,14 782 24
B Cash flow fram investing activities
Purchase af Property, plant and equipments including eapital atdvances (67.85) (138.50)
Diecreey MIF'{IJ'JL‘I'L‘ESE'] 1 long term loans 462,29 860,02
Decrease lincrease) in Shor Term Loan (256.649) (178977
Net Ihn':::mc,."{bncrcast; in Fixed Deposit Receipts [2.53) [1.81)
Praceed from sale of property, plant & equipmens (0,00 49 05
Interest recejver 281 40 245,52
Net cash flow from /(used in) investing activities (B) 416.62 (775.29)
C Cash flow from financing activities
Net jncn:as:!ﬂd::crrasrr in Long Term Eqrruwjngs (®.90) [34.90
Net increase / (decrease) in Short Term Borrowings [23.55) 7.38
Finanece cost o (92,97 27.523)
Net cash flow from/(used in) in financing activities ic) [125.43 [55.04)
D Net inmut:f{dem-mel in cash and cash equivalents (A + B c) (lol.og) 48,10y
Cash and cash equivalents ar the beginning of the YEHT 184.95 233.05
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 83.01 184 95

Significant Accounting Palices

The eash flow statemnng his been prepared gy Per indirect method as st out in Indinn Accounting Standar {IND-AS 7)

The Accompanying notes are an ittegral part of the financial statements.
AS per our repart of even dlate,

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO .
Chartered Accountanis

(Firm chii;f:i;iun No. :110634W)
e
” /
CA. SURESH GALANI

Partner (M.No. 168192)
Nagpur, dated the,

UDIN G
24163195 BKL>pe 72é0

s

Baurabh Gautam
Diregtor
(DIN - 06872622)

For and an behalf of the Board of Directars 0of
5MS8 ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : uUs2 mnmuusmzsawﬂ

I > [}

. A
ﬁ('hfih.ﬂh-_
Anup Nilawar

Birecror

St

(DIN-03533453)



SMS ENVOCLEAN FRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

1} MATERIAL ACCOUNTING FOLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2024

Il Corporate information :
SM3 Enveclean Private Limsiced having its repistered office in Nagpur was meorparated on 17th Octolwer 2005, The
company is engaged in providing biomedical waste monagement & disposal Service, The eOmpany is providing toial
solutions for scientific treatment & disposal of varigus ¥ of bio medical waste by the latest ecoftendly wchnolopies

) Basis of preparation :
{il Compliance with IND AS
These financial statements have been prepared in accordarice with the Indian Accounting Standards (herefnafier
teferred to as the Tnd AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs purstant to Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 ('Act) read with af the Companies (Indian Accounting Stondords] Rules: 2015 #s amended and other relevimt
provisions of the Art,

lii) Historical Cost Conventions
The financial statements have been prepared on-a historical cost hasis,

iii) Current Versus Non Current Classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current ss per the Company’s normal apcTating cvcle
(twrebve monthsjand other criteria =et out in the Schedule M to the Act,

iv] Rounding off of Amounts
All amounts disclosed (n financial statements and toles have been rounded off 1o the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule [, unless ptherwise stared

) Use of Estimates and Judgements :

The preparation of financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS reduires the management to make Judgments, estimates
and assumptions that sffect the reported wmounts ef révenyes, UAPEASES, d5scts and liabilities and the disclnsure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the teparting perod. The estimiates snd judgements used in the proparation of financial
statements are continuously evalunted by the Company and are based an historical experience and various ather
pasumptions and factors [including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to e reasonshle under the
eXIsling circumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates ure recognised in the period in which the resulis
are known | materialised. The eaigd estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting daete, or
that oceurred after thar date but provide additional evidenee about conditions existing ag gt the reporting date,

The areas involving estimation of uncertainty and Judgement at the date of the foancisl stalements, which may cause &
material adjustment to the CArTYing amournts of assets qand habilities within the next finsaricial year given below

8l Useful lives af property, plant and eruipment

bl Current Tax Payahle

¢} Valuation of deferred (ax nssets

) Fair value measurement of [nancial instrumenty

¢l Defined Benefit Obligntion

fi Probable sutcome of matters included under Contingent Liahilitics

Detailed information abour each of these estimates and Judgements is included in relevant notes tugether with information
#bout the basis of calculation for each affected lme item affected in finacial Statements,

IV] Material Aceounting Policies :
a) Pr Plant & Equipment :
i) Recognition & Messurement
All items of property, plant and equipment are stated dt cost less depreciation and impairment, §f any. Historical cost
Includes expenditure that {s directly asttributable to the aeqpuasition of the flems

Advances poid towards aequagition of property plant & equipment outstanding at esch balance sheer date i ciasaified

as capital advances under other non current assets and the cost of asset not put to use hefare such date are disclosed

under " Capital work in progress”. Subsequent costs are included in the EESels cArrving amount or recogmised a5 [

SCEparale asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future reonomic benefits associated with the item will Now

to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The FArTYINE amount of any component accounted
“for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement
}r 6\’|Fmﬂr and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred

3

o




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Non-monetary grant has: been recopnised at a nominal amoum as per Companies (Indian Accounting Standurds)
Second Amendment Rules, 2018 [the ‘Rules’) on 20 September 2018,

il) Depreciati on Method and residual value ;
Pepreciation is caliulated on g written down valae basis over the estimated useful life of the assets as per provided in
Part € of schedule 17 of the com pany act 2013 or remaining life of the project which ever js less.
For Depreteation of Landfill Assct, the Company evalumies the cost of construction of Landfill and alss the capacity of
landfill in Metrde Ton IMT]. Based on this the company evaluates Per MT Rate of depreciation to be charge on landfill
Every year the company evaluates the quantity of waste disposed off in landfill and charge depreciation on landml by
multiplying the Per MT depreciaton rate with the quanltity of waste disposed during the vear.

The company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management eatimate, depreciates certain
items ol building, plunt and rquipment gver estimated useful lives which are same as the useful life prescribed in
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 The management believes that these estumated useful lives are realistic and
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are Hkely o be used

Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation{or various assets class are as follows-

Asset Class Useful Life
Huilding 10-30 Years
Plant and Equipment 892 - 15 Years
Fumiture and Fixtures & -10 Years
Office Equipments 5-8B Yeoars
Veliicles 8- 10 Years |
Compiiters 3 Years

An item of properey, plant aned equipment and any significant part ininally recognized is derecognized upon disposal ar
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
disposal of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal procesds and the carrving ameaunt of the
asset] is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

Hence resiciial value of the assel s considered at 0.20% of Gross Block of Asset

b} Investment in Properties :-
Propérty that is held for long-term renial yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not oeeupied by the
Company, is classified os investment Froperty, Investment property & measared at its cost, including related transaction
costs and where applicable borrawing costs lews deprecistion and impairment if &Ny,

¢} Intangible Assets :-
Intungible assets scquired separately are carried at cost less accumiiated amortisation and aectmulated impairment
logses, Cost of a nonmoenetary asser acguired in exchange of another non-monetary asset is measured @l fir value,
Intangible assets are amartised over their respective individual estimated useful fife on written down values basis from the

date that they are available for yse
Useful life considered for caleulation of de preciationis as follaws-

Aszet Class Useful Life
[Intingibie Assery 3 Years
d] Inventories ;-

Inventories are valued at the cost or et realisabile value whichever is lnwer | Cost comprise of all the cost of purchase and
ather costs incurred in bringing the inventories to present location and condition. Cost formulae used is Weighred Avernge
Cont’,'. Due allowance is estimaled and maide far defective and obselete ftems; whetever necessary,

¢] Iovestment in Subsidiaries, Partnership firm, Joint Ventures and Associates

Investments in subsidiaries, Joint ventures and assnciates are recognised al cost as per Ind AS 27, Except where
investments accounted for at cost shall be accounted far in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-cisrent Assers Held for Sile
and Discontinued Operations, when they are classified as held for sale.

) Leases:-
The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified reirospective approach and therefore the fomparative information
has not been restated and continues ta be re ported under Ind AS 17
Na"Ag a lessee : -
The company recognises a right-oF-use asset and a lease linbility at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset
tially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the leose liability adjusted for any lease payments
at or hefore the commencement date, plus any inital direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and
U L ® ¥ - il ] (L] L] . 4 & @
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
remove tne U.Ilﬂi'.:l'lnﬂx HEBED OF 10 FESTOTe THe Un{lEl'.l_".-'lﬂ,g H8sel of [ne sie O Wneen it 18 ICnted, Wss Any feasd moentves

recevied,

The right-of-use asset is subsequently deprociated using the straight-line methord from the commencrment date to the
carlier of the end of the useful life of the night-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimared useful lives of right-
of-use assets are determined an the satme basis as those of propeny and equipment, In addition, the right-of-use asset s
petindically reduced by impdirment losses, iof any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease hability,

The lease lnbility s nitially measured at the present value of the lease payments thar are nat paid at the commencement
date, discounted usmng the interest rate implicit in the lease or, that rite cannot be resdily determined, company's
meremental borrowing rate.

Generally, the compuny uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount fute. Lease payments included in the
measurement of the lease liability comprise the following

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fxed pavIments;

- Variable lease payvments that depend on an index or rate, initally measured using the index or rate ns at the
commencement date;

- Amounts expected to be pavable under o residual value gnarantee: snd

- The exercise price under a purchass optivn that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lese payments in @n
optional renewal peripd if the company is reasonably certain 1o exercise an extension option, and penalties for early
termination of a lease unless the company is reasonably certain not to terminate eatrly.

The lease linbility is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, It is remeasured when there is a
change in fture Jease payments snsing from a change in an index or rite, if there 15 a change in the COMpany's estimeaie
of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if company changes its sssessement of whether
it will exerrise a purchase, extension or termination option,

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, n corrésponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the rght.
of-Uise asset, or is recorded [n profit or loss if the earrving amount of the nght-of-use asset has been reduaced 1o zoro,

Short-term lesses and leases of low-value asareis

Under Ind AS 17

le the comparative period, as g lessee the company classificd leases that transfer sy bstandally sl of the risks and rewards
of ownership as finance leases, When this was the case, the leased assets were measured mitially ar an amount eqoal o
the lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum leasy payments. Minimum lease payments were the
piyments over the lease term that the lessee was required to make, excluding any contingent rent,

Subsequently, the assets were accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset, Assets held

Land under perpetual lease for js atcounted as finance lease which is recognised al upfront prentm pend for the lease
and the present value of the lease rent obligation. The corresponding liability is recognised us a finance lease obligation,
Land under non-perpetual lease is treated as operating leage,

Operating lease payments for land ure recognised as prepaviments and amortised on B straight-line basis over the torm of
the lease. Contingent rentals, if any, ansing under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the perind in which




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the ¥ear ended 31st March 2024

h)

As a lessor
Lease income from operating leases where the Company |s a lessor is recognised in income on a stralght-line busis over the
lease term unless the reecipts are structured 1o merease in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the

expected infllationary cost increases,. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on ther At
Arrangements in the namre of lease

The Company enters into Apreements, comprising a transaction or series of related trunsactions that does not take the
legal form of a lease but comveys the tght to use the asset in return [or & pavment or series of paRyments. In case of such
ureAngements, the Company applies the requirements of Ind AS | 16— Leases to the lease element of the arrangement, For
the purposs of applying the requirements under Ind AS 116 - Leases, payments and other consideration required by the
arrangement are separated at the mception of the arrangement into those for lease and thass for ather elements.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and fixed deposits with origiral
maturty of three months or léss which are subject to an insignificant risk of cliampe in value,

) i-
Borrowings are initially recopnised ar per of transaction costs inoutred and measured al amortised cost. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of trunsaction costs) and jhe redemption amount js recogrused in the Statement of Profit amd
Loss over the penod of the barrowings using the effective interest method,

Financial Instruments:
(i) Financial Assets
1) Classification
The company classifies jts financial Assets in the following measurement categories:
8} Those measured at amortised cost
b} Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive or through staterment of
profit and Loss), and

Thie classification depends on the Compaiv's busitess madel for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows,

2] Initial Recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recogrised indtially at fair value, transaction costs of financial acsets carried at fair value
through the Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3] Su uent M nt

For purposes of subsequent measirement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

] Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets qre subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business
model with an ohjective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual rerms of
the financial asset give rise on specilied dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amoung outstanding. Interest mcome from these financial assets is included in nance income using the
effective interest rate ("EIR"} method. Impairment gans or losses arising on these assets are recognised mm the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income il these financial azsets are held
within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractnal eash flows and selling financial assets
and the contractual terms of the financisl asset give rse an specified dates 1o cosh flows that are solely pavments of
principal and interest on the principal amount sutstanding Movements in the currying amount are raken through
OCl, except for the recopnition of {mpairment guins or lpsses, interest revenue and foreign exchange EHITE and
losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In respect of equity investments (other than for
investment in subsidiaries and associntes) which are not held for trading, the Company has made an frrevocahle
election to presont subsequent changes in the fair value of such instrumenis m ocC|, Such an election is made Ixy
the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of transition for EXISHng equity instruments; initial
recognition for new equity instruments,

€] Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured df fair value through profit of lpss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair
value through other tomprehensive income on initiagl recognition. The transacton costs directly attributable to the
acquisinon of financial assets at fair valoe through profit or lpss are immediately recpgnised in statement af profit
and luss.
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5]

a)

L)

Impairment of Financial Aszets

In aceordance with Ind A% 109, the Compury applies the expeeted credit loss "ECLY| mode] for measurement ol
recognition of impairment loss an financial assets and eredit Mgk exposures. The Compuany follows ‘simplified apmroach’
for recognition of impairment loas allownmnee an tracle recefvables, Simplified approach does oot require the Compuny tn
track changes in eredit risk. Rather, it recogrises impairinent loss allowance based an lifetime ECL at each TORTINgG
date, right from its initial recogmition, For recognition af impairment loss on ather linancinl sssers amd rsk EXpOsUTE,
the Company determibnes that whether there has been g significant increase in the eredip risk since imitial recognition,
If eredit risk has nor increased significantiv, 12-month ECL is used o provide for impairment loss, However, il cregit
risk has incressed sinificantly, lifetime FCL js waed, If; in a subsequent period, credit yuality of the instrument
mproves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. then the entity
TEVETLR 10 recognising impairment |nss allowance based on 12-month ECL. ECL is the difference berween all
contractual cash flows that are due o the Broup in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
EXpects In receive (e, all cash shorifalls)

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company de-recognises a financisl asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset oxXpire.
or it transfers the financial gsset anel substantiafly all risks ani rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity; 11
the Company oeither transfers nor retsins substantialy &l the rsks and rewards of ownership and continues o
control the transforred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associated lability for
amounts it may have to pay. I the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards af owmnership of o
transferred financinl asset, the Company continues to recogrise the financial assel and also recognises a collateralized
boarrowing for the proceeds received.

uity Instrument And Financial Liabilities
Financial labilities and eguity mstruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substanee of the
COntrieiuEl arrangements entered into amd the definitions of a financia) lishility and an Squity instrument

Equity Instruments ;

An equity instrument is any contriact that evidenees a residual interest in the assels of the Company afier dnduvtrr_:g all
of its liabilities, Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recoriled at the proceeds received, net of direet issue
costs. Equity Instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash are recorded ot fuir value of the Braity
instrument.

Financial Liabilities
1) Initial recognition and Measurement

Financial ligbilities are recogrzed nitially at fair value and in case of bormowing ans payiables, net of directly
artributable cost

2) Subsequent measurement

Financial labilities are subsequentlv carried at amartized cost using the effective interest method, excepl for
contingent consideration recognized in 4 business eombination which 18 subsequently measured w0 fair valyp
through profit or loss, For trade gnd other payables maturing within one year from the halance sheet date, the
CITYIng amounts appraximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

3] De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabdities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract |s discharged, cancelled or
expired. When an existing finanecial liability i replaced by another from the same lender an substantially different
terns, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially medified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective CArTYing
AMDUNis is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

4) Offsetting Financial Liabilities

Financiul assets and financisd linbilities are offset anid the net amount is ge ported in the Balunee Sheet if theee isa
currently enforeeable legal right to offser the recognised amounts and there s anantenbiods: (o settle on 8 net basis
to realise the assets and settle tie liabilities simultaneously,
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n)

Ly ent of Non-F

The Company assesses at each Balanes Sheet date whether there i3 any indication that an asser, including intangihle
asset, may be impaired. If any such indicarion exists, the company estimates the recoverahle amount of the asset. If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less
than its carryving amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable dmount. The reduction is treated as un
impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account,

Recoverable amount is determined:

- In case of an ndividual asset, it the higher of the assels” fair value less cost 1o sell and value in use; and

- In cose of cash Benerating unit (A group of assets that Benerates wdentified, independent cash flowsl, at the higher
of cash genersiting unit's fuir valye less cost to gell and value Iy yse,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value using pre-tax discount
rete that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money mnd risk specified to the asser. In determining
fair value less cost to sell, recent market IrAnsaction ire taken inlo sccount. If o such transactsn win be ddentified,
an appropnate valuation model is used

Impaimment losses of cantmuing operations, including impairment an inventories, are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, except for praperties previously revalued with the tevalation taken to OCL For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OC! up to the amount of any previous revaluation. When the Company considers that
there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off, If the amount of
impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease ran be related objectively 10 80 event ocourting after the
mmpairment was recogrised, then the previously recognised impairment logy is reversed through the Statement of Profit
and Loss,

Provisions, Contingent Linbilities and Continge nt Assets:-

A provision is recopnized when the rompany has the present ehlipation (legal and constructive) as a result of past events,
lor which it is probable that an sutflow of resources embudying cconomic benefits will e required to settle the abligation
aned a reliable estimate can be meade. Provisions are reviewsd regularly and are adjusted where necessary to reflect the
turrent best estimate of the oblipation. When & tampany expects provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement iy
recognized as'a separate asset only when refmbursement is virtually certain.

A disclosure of contingent labilities is made where there is possible obligation or present obligation that may probably not
require &n outllew of resources. When there {5 pussible or a present obligation whete there 15 likelihooel of outflow of
resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is made

Contingent Assets nre not recognized in the fimanciz] statements

Provigions, Contingent Asser & Contingent Ligbilities are reviewed regularly amd are adjusted where necessary to reflect
the current best estimate of the oliligation

Revenue Recognition:

The Company earns reverue primarily from Bio Medical Waste Disposal Services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service
level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the rontract with the customer.
Revenue also excludes taxes collacted from customers.

overnment Grants ;-
Grants from the government are recognised at thesr fair value where there s reasanable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.
Government grants relating to the purchase of property; plant and equipment are included in capital reserve as deferred
income and are eredited to Profit and Loss an i written down value basis over the remaining period of the project and
presented within other income.

Foreign currency Translation :-
i} Funetional and pres tion currency :- .
The financial stattments are presented m Indian Rupes (INR|, which is Company's functional and presentation

Currency.

i) Transactions and balances :-
Transactions in foreign currencles mre recoghised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realised
gains and losses on sertlement of foreign currency (ransactions are recogrized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Meanetary foreign currency assets and linbilities at the vear-end are translated at the yoar
resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statzement of Profit and Loss, Ak
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B Costs :-

Borrowing costs directly anributable to the aeaquisition, construction or production of an asset that heeessarly takes g
substantial period of Til_.ur to get ready for its intended wse a= part of the cost of asset, All other borrowing costs are
expenses in the period fn which they ocour, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other eosts that an entity incurs in

Taxes on Income:

i} Current Tax:-
The income tax expense or credit, if there is any for the peniod 15 the tax payable on the current pericd’s taxable
income based on the applicable income TEX rate as per Income tax Act 1961, Current Income tax assets and Habilities
nre measured at the amount expected 10 be recovered from or paid to the taxatian authorities,

i) Deferred Tax;-

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the Balance sheet #pproach method on temperary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial statement, if there is any,
Deferred income tax is detetrmined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period and are expected (o apply when the related deferved ineome tax assets is realised or the
defermod income tax linkility is settled, Deferred tax pssets are recogrised for all deductible temporiry differences ane
unused tax losses, only if, i1 is probable thar future taxable amounts wifl be available to utihse those temporary
differences and losses:

Employee Benefits ;-

i) Short- obligations :-
Liabilities for wages and salaries, ncluding non monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees' services up to the end of the reparting period and are meastired at (he amounts expoeted to be paid when
the liatulities are settled,

Leave Encashment

The leave obligations cover the Company's linbility for sick, casunl ane earmed leave. The Liabilities for sick and casual
Leave are treated s current labilities since there is no policy for the payment of thess Liabilities and right to avail
these leave expires within 12 Months, The liaklities for ewrned leave are classified as non-current, however no

ii} Post-employment obligations :-
Mompm:_ﬂmp_&:_thp following post employment schemes;
i} Defined benefit plan such as gratuity; and
bl Defined contribution plan such as provident fund,

Gratuity obligations

The labilitv or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benelit pratuity plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan sssets, The defined benefit obligation
18 calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method,

The present value of the defined benefit obhigation is determined by discounting the estimared future cash outflows Ly
reference 1o market yvields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that Have terms approximating to the
terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the défined benelit obligation and the
tair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions - are
recognised in the period in which they ocrur, drectly in other comprehensive mncome., They are included in retained
BRINiNgs in the statement of changes in ¢quitv and in the balance sheet

Provident Fund

Retirement benedit in the form af provident fund is a defined contribution stheme, The company has no obligation, other
than the contribution pavable to the provident fund, Contributions are made to provident fund in India far emplovees at
the rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations, The contributioms are made to registered provident fund administered
by the government, The company recognizes contribution payable w the providenl fund scheme a8 &n expense, when an
emplayee renders the related service, If the contribution payahble to the scheme for service received before the balance
sheet date exceeds the contribiation already paid, the deficit pavable to the ascheme ix recognized as a Hahbility after
deducting the contribution already pasd, If the contribution ulterdy paid exceeds the contribiution dus for services received
before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset

Segment Reporting ;-

The Board of Directors of the Company constitute the Chief Dperating Decision Makers (*CODM") which allpeate resources
to and assess the performance of the segments of the Company

Earnings Per Share:
Hasic EPS amounts are calculated by tividing the profit for the year attributable o equity holders of the company by the

weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity halders of the company by the weighted

e average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares tha

uld be issued on conversion of all the dilutive petental Equity shares into Equity shares.
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2. Property, Plant and Equipment (€ in Lacs )
Particulars Leasehold Freehold Land Building Plant and Furnlture and Vehicle Office Computers Total
Land Egquipment Fixtures Equipments

Gross Carrying Amount:

As at 1st April 2023 61.74 968.34 520.14 468.85 50.90 240,75 41.96 48.93 2,601.62
Additions * . . 1.95 - b1.50 1.52 268 67.85
Disposals . - 9.71 17,39 27.10
A= at 31st March 2024 61.74 968.34 520.14 470.80 50.90 392.54 43.48 34.42 2,542.37
As at 1st April 2022 - 968.64 526.46 485.01 51.19 450.18 42.10 43.70 2,567.28
Additions G61.74 46.97 . 81.30 0.63 6.77 197.41
Disposals . 0.20 6.32 63.13 (.29 190.73 0.77 1.54 263.07
As at 31st March 2023 6l.74 96H.34 520.14 46H.85 50.90 340.75 41.96 48.93 2,501.62
As at 1st April 2023 61.56 - 492.87 399.46 49.39 240.60 40.62 46.16 1,330.65
Charge for the year 0.18 - 9.67 2406 0,566 59.45 1.28 3.82 Qo 12
Disposals - = - : : 9,67 . 16.95 26,61
As at 31st March 2024 61.74 - 502.53 423.52 50.05 290.37 41.90 33.03 1,403.15
As at 1st April 2022 - - 476.23 425.69 48.06 334.70 a8.07 40.21 1,362.95
Charge for the year G61.56 - 16.64 21.29 1.33 3277 3.18 T.49 164,24
Disposals . = = 47.53 - 146.87 0.62 1.53 196,54
As at 31st March 2023 61.56 - 492.87 399.46 49.39 240.60 40.62 46.16 1,330.65
Net Carrying Amount
As at 31st March 2024 0.00 968.34 17.61 47.28 0.85 102.17 1.58 1.39 1,139.22

As at 31st March 2023 0.18 968.34 27.27 69.39 1.51 100.15 1.34 .77 1,170.96
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d1st Mar 2024  31st Mar 2023
P in Lacs #in Lacs
3 Capital work in progress
Pre-operative expense of new ajte 1,40 3.40
Total - 3.40 340
Capital Work in Progress ageing schedule : -
Project in Progress Less Than | 1- 2 Year 2 -3 Year More Than 3 | Total
1 Year Year

As at 31st March 2024
Froject in Progross 2.84 0.56 - .40
Project temporarity suspended -

As at 31st March 2023 -
Project in Progress 2.84 0,56 - 340 |
Project temporarity suspended - - -]

S Non-Current Loans

Loans receivables - Considered Good. Unsecured

Related Parties

Other Loans
GHR. Education Foundation Society 0,19 (14
Jain Enginesring Works 105,26 95,01
Gava Railway Infra Pvt Lid - 472.55

Ttial 105.44 5R7.73

Additional Information te Unsecured Long Term Borrowings :

Loan given to GHR Education Foundation Society @ 4.50%, Jain Engineering Works i@ 12,00%, Gaya Railway Infra Pyt Lud

) 7. 50%
ET-‘E of Borrower Amount of | Percentage to
Loan the total Loans

Felated Parties 0.0,

& Other Non Current Financial Assets:

Security Deposits for Electricity 6.08 6,64
Tatal ! 6.98 b.64
7 Deferred Tax Assets [net)

Movement in deferred tax assets

Deferred Tax Assets/ [Liabilities) in relation to the yvear ended 31st March 2024

Particulars Opening Recognised in| Recognised in Closing Balance

Balance Profit and loss ocCl

Deferred Tax Assets/ [Ligbulities)

Property, Plant and Equipment 114,20 (4.12) 00 110.08

L.ease As Per IND-AS 116 027 (5,24 0,00 1.03

Emplovee Benefit 16.88 3.29 (0.7 19,43
140.35 9.07 (0,74 130 54

Add:

MAT credit receivable 0.00 0,00 (.00 £, (40

Total 140.35 -9.07 | 0.74 130.54

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) in relation to the ended 31st March 2023

Particulars Opening | Recognised in| Recognised in | Closing Balance

Balance Profit and loss a1

Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Prisperty, Plant and Equipment 136.88 -242.68 114.20 |

Lease As Per IND-AS 116 Q.47 9.37

Empioves Benelit 18.30 =, 15 <1.29 16.88
155,18 -13. 5% ~1.24 140,35

Add:

MAT credit recevable - = . i

Total 155.18 -13.59 -1.24 140,35
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31st Mar 2024 31st Mar 2023
#in Lacs FinLacs
B Other Non-Current Asscts
Prepaid Expenses 5.51 .19
Fecurity deposit for rend 10.67
- 551 13.86
9 Inventorics
IAs tiken, valued & certified by the management at Lower of Cost
[ealeulated at weighted uverdge basis) or Net Realinsable Value}
Stores and Snares 16,54 2824
Stock-1n-Trade &2.57 68.32
Total : 80,51 56.55
10 Trade receivables
Trivde Receivabiles - Considered Gond: Unsecured
Helated Party . -
Cithers 85605 1,804.13
Tatnl : 856.05 180413
As at 315t March 2024 | Less than 6 | & Months | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Months to 1 yvear Years
L} [Undisputed Trade 27411 189,78 B7.56 17197 132.63 B56.05
receivables —
cotsidered good -
Unseeired
Total 274.11 1E9.78 B87.56 171.97 132.63 436.05 |
fs at 3lst Mureh 2023 | Less than 6 | 6 Months | 1-2 years 2-3 yeurs More than 3 Taotal
T Months to 1 year ¥ours z
b (Wndisputed Trade 337.51 Bh6A.BA 23]1.48 A5L:5T 26.45 1.810.85
reectvables
considered gomd
Unsecured
Total 337.51 B63. 84 231.48 351.57 26.45 1,810.85
11 Cash and cash equivalents
Balutices with Banks in Current Acoount: B2.48 150,54
Cash m hand 0.53 3.22
Axis Bank CC Afe - 30.79
Tatal - 82.01 84,95

Note Ne. I

Sacired by First Hypothecnoon chage on entire rurrent assets of Uie company hoth prescnt and future. First churge on

eutire fixed ansers constructed out of proposed term loan. Also secured By way of collaternl security m the form of 140 charge

ar Flot Moo 110 34, survey oo 48y 1-8, Mouza-Ani sitiated at Arnd, Opp. Tabsil Office Arni, Yawestmal, having totad plat arca

13500:sq. mir-owned by Mr. Rajiv Nilawar, Mr. Amit Milawar and Mg, Shilabal Nilawar along with personal guarantee of Shii

Faramvee: Sancheti & land owners of shove stated land. Totdl sanction limit from Axis bank 00 account is Bs. 75 lacs [dated

2B L2018 and e eurrent rate of mterest is 9.85% (Repo + 3.35% PAL

12 Bank Balunce Other Than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Frsed Dheposi With Bank

(Remaining maturily less than 12 months and kept as secunty against bank

guarnntes arid other commitment)

13 Currenl Loans
Loans teceivables - Consldered Cood- Unseed red
Othier Loans
SME Envocare Limiled

Additional Infermution to Unsecured Long Turm Borrowings :

2838 25.76
28.98 25.76
3.164.55 2807 Bb
3,164,.55 2907 &

Luan lias been giver (0 8% pa lp SMS Envocare Limited, these lean does not have specific repayment term but the
copuny exnects the fepayment within 12 month-from the date of Balance Sheet,

Type of Borrawer Amount of Pereentape to the total
Lkt Loans
Felnted Partics 3.1'_(1_11 55 100, 0%,
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14 Other Current Financial Assets

a)

Bue to Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

From Ralated Parties g.a7 2,72
Secirity Deposits to Vendors and utilities 2.51 251
Security deposil for rent 11.81

Total - 23 .
15 Other Current Assets:
Advances other than capital advences

Advances to Suppliers 24.28 1846

Advances 1o Emplovees .62 .73
Advances For capital advances :

Advance to MIDC l,.2a59.80
Statutory Dues ;

GST paid on advance received from customer 1300 12.66
Frepaid expenses 8.72 8.33
Girnds and Service Tax 17.5% 42.29
Interest receivable on Security Deposit . =

Tatal 1.6235.01 .67
16 Equity Share Capital :
Authorised Shares ;
42,50,000 [ 31 March 2023 © 42,50,000) Equity Shares at par value of 2 10 each 42500 425.00
Issued, Subseribed and Fully paid-up equity share
42,21.000 ( 31 March 2023 : 42,21,000) Equity Shares at par value of T 10 each 422,10 424,10
Total : 44210 422,10
Reconciliation of the number of shares and the amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year ;
As at As at As at As at
31-3-2024 31-3-2024 31-3-2023 31-3-2023
No.of Shares % in Lacs No.of Shares ¥in Lacs
AL the beginning of the 42.21.000 G22.10 42.21.000 422.10
Add : Issured during the - .
of the vear 42 27 000 423710 ~F‘.!.21,L'Il‘ﬁu 42210

b}

c

d)

Terms/rights attached Lo equity shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of 210 per share, All Equity shares issoed Rimk Par
Passu in respect of distrbution of dividend and repavment of capital The comparny declares and pavs dividend in Indian

Rupees,

Ini the event of liquidation of the company | the holders of equity shares will be entitled 1o receive remammyg assets of the
company, alter distribution of preferential amount. The distribition will be in proportion to the no. of equity shares held by

the shareholder

The details of the Sharcholders holding more than 5% of shares in the Company are ;

31:03-2024 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
No.of Shares % holdingin  No.of Shares % holding in the
the class class
i{] SMS Limited 20,64 558 30,031, 21.64.558 56.02%
(i) “Shry Ammat Milaweos 18,54, 340 43.93% 18,594,342 43.93%
Details of share held by holding company
31-03-2024 31-03-2024 31-03-2023 31-03-2023
No.of Shares % holding in No.of Shares % holding in the
the class class
(il SMS Limited 23,64,558 56.02%, 23,604,558 20, 02%
€] Details of Shareholding of Promoters in the company as under:
Promoter Name FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
No.of Shares | % of Total | % Change | No.of Shares % of Total % Change During
Shares During the Shares the year
Yoar
SMS Limited 0 a 0.00%, 23,064,558 56024, _56.0M;
SMS Envocare Linnted 23.64,558 S6.02%, 000 i) 0,00% 56.02%
At Nilawar 18.54.,342 43.93% 0.00% 18,54.,3492 33:93% (h.00%
Chetan Hora 1,890 0, 04% 0.0 1800 0. 04% 0.00%
Rajiv Nilawar-75a 105]  0.00% 0,00 105 0, 00%, 0.00%
Ramrsh Brbe—d o}, 105]  0.00%, 0.00% 1115 0.00% 03,00%
Towml [ NV a221.000] 1onoc 0.000% #2,21,000]  100.00% 56.02%

I"- ul

34W
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17 Other Equity :

1 Retained Earning :
Balance as at beginning of reporting period
Profit for the vear

Balance as at end of reportng period

2 Other Comprehensive Income:

Items that wall not be reclassified (o profit or loss @

Re-measurement gaing/ {losses) on defined benefit plans
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Other Comprehensive Ineome durmg the vear

Total of Other Equity

18 Non-Current Borrowings :
{1} Secured Term Loan From Bank
HOFC Banlk Led

Axis Bank

PNE Bank

ICIC] Bank

[i] Secured Term Loan From Bank

{1) HDFC Bank Ltd.
Secured by Orst charge by way of hypothecaton of specific vehwcle ns specified in the schedule annexed (o the sgreement, vide
sanction letter on various dates. The details of individual loans are as under

Totul { [a)
Total : (b
Tatal ¢ {a+h)
Total :

31st Mar 2024  31st Mar 2023
¥ in Lacs Fin Lacs

5,B88.59 4. 71535
454 04 115772
342,65 5.873.07
- 12.00
2.12 353
212 15.93
6,344, 77 2,888,060
10,38 5202
627 H.73

23849
2H.B6 12.32
649,40 Ta07

Maturity Effective Amount of
No.of |period w.r.t. 1\;:::::;! i Rate of Total No. of | H'; o - instalment HOuI tatanding
Loan Balance Banition interest Installments du:n including 31.03 ;n';:u
Sheet date Y Interest Sietyis
12 i 05-11-2020 9.52% 4_5-_ F1 0.15 1220
3 110 U5-04-202 ] 9.52% 48 a8 .30 4.33
10 15 05-07-2021 9.53% 48 a3 0.15 21.76
2 29 O7-DE-2021] 9.53% 48 19 .15 5.34
3 18 15-09.2022 9. 33% 48 30 1.49 8.67

2] Axis Bank Ltd,
Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of specilfic vehucle as specificd in the schedule annexed o the agreemens, vide
sanction letter on various dates. The details of individual loans are as under

Maturity

Effective

Amount of

Date of No af Outstanding
No. of |period w.r.t. Rate of Total No. of instalment
cement instalmen
loan | Balace | &% | interest | Installments | %NS | jncluding | "o 1508
Sheet date %% e Interest T
1 39 01-08-2022 9.07% Gl k) .26 B.77

(3] ICIC] Bank Ltd.
Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of specific vehicde as specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide
sanction letter on various dates. The details of individual leans are as under

Maturity Effective Amount of
Date of tand

No.of |period w.r.t. s Rate of | Total No, of Ho.of instalment ChtanLng
Agrecment/ instalments Balance as on

Loan Balance Sanction interest | Installments i including 31.03.2024

Sheet date % Interest Emand

1 26 23-05-M¥22 2.08%, 47 9 0.50 1200
i 43 15-11-2023 B.07% 18 3 0.13 25.53

(4) PNB Bank Ltd.
Secured by first charge by wav of hypothecstion of specific vehicle ag specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide

ganction letrer on varous dotes, The details of indoadual loans are as under

i f
N Duteof | Tieckive No of PRGN 0 Outstanding
period worti| o enty | Foteof | TotalWNe.of | o e instalment Balance as on
Balance Bt lon interest | Installments dvie incloding 31.03.2024
Sheet date 4 Interest J
81 01-11-2022 B.07% 34 3 (44 2708




S5MS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

19 Non-Current Lease Liabilies ;-
Lease Liabilities as per IND-AS 116

Total :
20 Non-Current Provisions :
Provision For Employee Benefits
Provision of Leave Encashiment
Prosnsion for Grotuey
Taotal :
21 Current Borrowings :
Asis Bank CC Afc
Current Maturity of Long term Borrowings
HOFC Bank Lid
Axis Hank
[C1CT Bank
PNE Banlk
Unsecured Loan From Related Party :
Mi Chetan Bore
Tatal -
Moty ;

31st Mar 2024

dlist Mar 2023

¥in Lacs ¥ in Lacs
523
- 5.23
13.68 o0
47.71 42 .49
61.39 22,50
19.06
41.93 T0.79
2.50 231
1267 4.50
3.149
12.0H 12.00
91.34 BU.GS

L. Secured by First Hypotheeation charge on entire current assets of the company both present and future. First charge un entire lixed
assets constructed out of proposed term loan. Also secured by way of collateral security in the form of 1st charge on Plot No | to 33,

survey noch8 /1B, Mouga-Armi situated at Arni, Opp. Tahsl Office Armid, Yawatmal, having total plot area 1
Fapy Nilawar, Mr

3500 sg. mtr owned by Mr,
At Nilawar and Mrs. Shilabai Nilawar along with personal guarantee of Shri Paramveer Sancheti & land owners of

abwve stated land, Telal sanction limit from Axis bank CC account is Rs. 75 lacs (dated 28.12.2018) and the current rate of interest is
DB [Heon + 3.35% PAL

2. Interest free Loans received from Mr. Chetan Bora and it does not have specific repayment terms and it 1s repayable on demand,

22 Currcnt Lease Linbilies :-
Lease Liabihties as per IND-AS 116

Total :

23 Trade Payables :
Micra nnd Small Enterprises
Cihier thein Micro and Small Entérprises

Related Parties

Others
Total ;

Note :
DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

5.23 30.47
5.23 3047
3.56 8.12
37.35 a6.95
40.91 65.07

The Company has dues to suppliers regstered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED
Act’). The disclosure pursuant 1o the said MSMED Act is as follows:

1]

2

)

the principal amount remaming unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting
¥ear;

the interest due dn the principal ameunt remaning unpaid to any supplier at the end
ol each accounting year

appointed

day during the vear

Interest pand, under Section 16 of MBMED Act, to suppliers registered under the
MSMELD Act, bevond the appointed day durning the year

Imterest due wnd pavabile for the period delay in making payment beyond the
appotnted day duting the year, other than those speciled under MSMED Act

the amaunt of interest acerued and remaiming unpaid at the end of each accounting
VEar;

e mwmount of further nterest remaning due and payable even in the succeeding years,

3.56



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

|As at 315t March 2024 Less than 1| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Year YEears
1 | Ohitntanding dues to MSME .56 - 3.56
2l [Gthers 25.21 12.11 0.03 37.35
40.91
Total 2857 12.11 003
As st 31st March 2023 Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Year years
I [Outstanding dues to MSME 8.05 0.07 - - B.12
2] |tehers 56.92 0,03 - - 56,95
Taotal 54,97 2,10 - = 65.07
_ 31st Mar 2024 31st Mar 2023
% in Lacs Ein Lacs
24 Other Current Financial Liabilities :
Expenses Payable 3BT 2542
Audit fees payable .89 (.89
Reimbiirsement poyable to Employecs (.18 0.23
Salary and Consuftancy Pavable 249 45 2723
Bonus Payable 7.70 7.33
HOFE Credit Card 0.23 0.62
Total ; TT.23 61,72
25 Other Current Linbilities :
Statutory Dues Payvalbles:
Provident Fund Paysble 5.449 iug
Emplovee State lnsurnice Cantribution .56 0.53
FProfezziona!l Tax Payable .27 026
Tax Deducted At Source Payabile 11.52 4.96
Total (a) : 15,23 15.69
Advance From Deblors Total [b): G8.01 223.12
Total (a+h): BG.24 23881
26 Current Provisions @
Provimon For Employes Blenefits
Frovision of Leave Encashment 0.74 0.97
Frovision far Gratoity 7.36 627
Total : B.10 7.24
27 Current Tax Liabilities
Provizion for Income Tax 168.52 A405.68
Less: Advance tix 73.93 2RO.00
lems : Tax Deducted A1 Sources 52.70 662
Total : 4260 TU.G6




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2024

27 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Service
Waste Disposal Charges

Sale of Produet
Salc of Bags
Sale of Scrap

Revenue from operations

28 Other Income
Interest income on r-
Unsecured Loans
Relared Party
Others
Fixed Depasits Receipts
Security Deposits for Utilities

Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment

Other Ineome
Rental Ineome

Interest on security deposit created as per IND-AS 116

29 Direct Expenes
Waste Liffting Expenses
Transport Charges
Dicsel Consumption For Plant

Diesels / CNG / Engine Oil Exp for Logistic

Electricity Charges

Repair & Maint. of Plant

Water Charges for site

Labour Charges

GST Expenses

Testing & Certification Expenses

Landfill Charges

alety eédica !xp

Repair & Maintenance for Vehicle
Chemical Consumption

Plant License & Permits Expenses
Misc. Exp. of Logisitic Department
Bag commission

30 Purchases of Stock in Trade
Bags

31 Changes in Inventories of Stock in trade

Opening Stock ;
Bags

Closing Stock :
Bags

Total :

Tatal :

Total :

Total :

Total :

a.

b.
Total (a-b)

31st Mar 2024  31st Mar 2023
#in Lacs FinLacs
201524 &, 808 80
2,015.24 2,808.80
J40.07 330.91
123.18 B B
463.25 441.98
2,478.49 3,250.78
354 201.72
2d 4240
1.57 1.30
.46 0.00
. 22.07
7.44 15.28
0.88 E
1.1% 0.08
289.72 283.84
182.59 164 59
140,00 154.13
127.33 132,76
9853 96,67
73.22 7820
51.83 77.85
38.03 41.95
102,11 30.69
13.43 19.53
15.45 18.88
A

12,21 13.28
10.47 12.09
8.57 9,34

- 7.49
11.01 7.45
.04 5.86
940.66 890.54
189.32 196,77
189.32 196.77
68.32 fi6.06
68.32 66.06
63.57 68.32
63.57 68.32
4.75 (2.25)




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2024

32 Employee Benefit Expense
Salaries and Wages
Balaries, Wages & Allowanees
Bonus
Leave Encashment
Gratuity expenses®
Incentive
Contribution to provident and other funds
Stafl welfare expenses

33 Finance Costs
Interest on Vehicle Loan
[nterest on statutory dues
Interest on Lease
Interest on cash eredit account
Loan Processing Feey
B Commission
Interest on GST paid
Interest on MSME Overdue

34 Depreciation and Amaortization Expenses
Depreciation
Amuortization

35 Other Expenses
Guest House Expenses ; -
Rent
Other Expense
Corporate Soeial Responsibility
Office Expenses
Security Charges
Legal Expenses
Consultancy & Professional Charpes
Accounts Written Off

Advertisement

Travelling & Tour Expenses
Repair & Maint, of Computer
Insurance

Conveyvance Expenses

Telephone & Communication Exp
Pantry & Housekeeping Expenses
Hotel Expenses

Fine and Penalty

Mess & Fooding Exp.

Repair & Maint of Building
Printing & Stationary
Membership & Subscription
Audit Fees

Freight & Octroi Charges

Bank charges & commisson
Donation

Prolessional Tax - Company

Prior Period Expenses

Loss on sale of property, plant & equipment

Total :

Total :

31st Mar 20249 31gt Mar 2023
Tin Lacs #in Lacs

369,80 355,81

15.79 15.94

14.42 10.a7

10.41] Q.60

n.s1 080

36.82 3064

.61 1.31

448.37 425.18

11.01 14,52
0,10 5.81
2.25 4,56
2.10 .76
T3.79 0.71
.33 .58
1.29 0.57
92.97 27.52
99.12 164,24
- 0.00
99,12 164.24
1.53 2,43
RT3 17.39
39,37 31.65
53.03 33.52
18.55 23.66
2.61 21.25
RO 16 0.7
22.54 18,46
27.15 1431
837 11,32
10.57 10.11
1233 0.84
10,11 9.25
6.63 9.20
8.98 7.02
2.45 5.10
1.99 4.64
.75 3.39
1.98 2.50
0.51 1.37
1.24 1.24
0.99 0.949
0.89 0.92
1.41 0.74
0.5l 0.74
0.03 .03
6.87 =
047
a51 262




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
?in Lacs ¥inLacs
36 Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments
a) Contingent Liability
b) Commitments
a, Capital Commitments ; -
b.  Revenue Commitments 597 17.13
¢} Contingent assets & =
37 Payment to Auditors :-
4] Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes) 0,99 (3.83
0,99 0.83

38 Related Party Transactions

List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place and
relationships:

{a) Holding Company
SMS Envocare Limited

(b) Key Management Personal
1, Saurabh Gautam- Director 3, Chetan Bora - Director
2. Anup Nilawar - Director

je] Others
Bubsidiary of Holding Co. Ultimate Holding Co.

SMS Bhatgaon Mines Extension Pyt Lid (Under SMS Led.
Process of Striking Off)

SMS Mine Developers Pyvt. Lid, Joint Ventures of Holding Co,

Spark Mall and Parking Pvt Lid SMS Infrastructure Lid. & D. Thakkar Construction
SMS Taxi Cabs Pvi. Tiad, Pvt. Lt v

SMS [nfelink Pvt, Ltd, Shaktikumar M. Sanchet] Ltd. & 8 N Thakkar

SMS Water Grace BMW Py, Lid Construction Py, Ltd, JV

SMS Tolls Antl Developers Ltd. SMS Infrastructure Lid. & Brahamapitra
SMS-AABS India Tollwavs Private Limited Infrastructure Ltd (JV)

PT. SMS Minerals International th;d:]tr:;.lmulmcturu Lid. & B. P. Constriction Co, Pyt
Solar Bhatgaon Extention Mines Pvt Ltd (Under SMS Infrastructure Lid. & Brahamapurra
Process of Striking U Consortium Ltd |V

Ayodhya Gorakhpur SMS Tolls Pet, Led. SMSIL KTCO (Jv)

Patwardhan [nfrastruciyre Pwt, Lid, Bhartiva SMSIL (V)

Maharashtra Envire Power Ltd, SMS Infrastructure Ltd. Shreenath Enterprises J.Y

SMS Waste Management Pvt, Ltd. G3J Envo Ltd. In consortion with SMS Infrastructure
SMS Vidyut Pvt Lid SMS Infrastructure Lid - Aarti [nfra-Projects Pvt. Ltd,
PT BMB Mines Indonesia SRRCIPL -SMSL- BEKEM JV

SMSIL MBPL BRAPL JV

GDCL SMSIL JV

SMSL SRR CIPL JV

Meghe SMS Health Seispces Consartum (SPV)
SMSIL MBPL JV

M/s Agrowal Global Infratech Private Limited (V)
Enterprises having Significant Influence of

Management Personne] Associates of Holding Co.
SMS Envocare Limited RCCL Infrastraeture Lid,
Vishwanath Infrastructure Lid. SMS AAMW Tollways Pvt. Led,
Amit Nilawar

SMS Anamklean Greentech Py, Lid




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Other related parties

SMS Infrastructure PTE Limited

SMS Waluj CETP Pyt Lid

SMS Multi Objective Organisation

Atul Multt Objestive Organiaation
Valencia Cosntruction Pvt Ltd

Veet Rag Exploration & Minerals Pt Ll
San Commercial Pyt Lid

Adianubhav Developers Pyt ltd

Grey Mountain Pyt Ltd

M{= San Finance Corporation
M/s sanson Developers
M/s Sanbto Corpuration

Anil H sancheti

RPANY Mincs and mineral LLF

SPANY Mediscarch Life Sciance Pvi Lid

M/s Best Power plu

8 Pvt Lid

Kingsway Foundation

Pinnacle
B5S Associale

Nilawar water gracr waste management Prt Lid
Ponda Envecare Limited

¥inLacs

(Figure in the Second row relates to Previous Year)

Nature of Transactions Related Parties
Referred in (a] | Referred in (b) | Referred in (]
Pastiant of Salacy FY 2023-24 19.39 -
) e FY 2022-23 17,80 -
; e FY 2023-24 = - 10.82
Purchase of Material / Service FY 202203 e ]
N FY 2023-24 - 741
Sale of Service | Assets FY 202223 = = 68.93
: : FY 2023-24 1.881.00 X
Other Transaction Reed FY 2022 23 652,00 =
- . FY 20023-24 2,033.10 6,900
Other Transaction peid Y 2022-23 2,438.80 2,36
= FY 2023-24 - :
Loan Received FY 502033 = =
. FY 2023-24 -
Loan Repaid w.r.t Above Y 2099 53 =
FY 2023.24 S
Lﬂ w
an Lrven FY 2002-23 = =
e FY 202324 - -
Loan Repaid w.r.t Above FY 202223 - 59600
. FY 2023-24 - 0.9]
L
Rt pai FY 202223 -
N FY 2023-24 - -
Interest Reeeived FY 202223 =
Outstanding Balances included in | by 2023-24 - 6.72
BS4CLs Iy 2022.23 - 67.12
Outstanding Balances inclyed in | Fy 2023-24 - 3,72
liabilites FY 2002-23 - 60.97
39 Employee Benefit
Gratuity obligations
A, Amount recagnised in the BEalance Sheet ¥inlLacs
i As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2024 | March, 2023
Fair value of plan assets : 3
Net Obligation 55.07 44,76
Net [Liability)/ Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet 55.07 48.76

B. Movements in Plan Assets and Plan Liahilities

There are no Plan Assets and Liabiltics since the the obligation is not funded,




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

C. Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefit Expenses

#in Lacs
: As at 31st As at 31st |
rhcul
Particular March, 2024 | March, 2023
Service Cost .82 6.46
Net Interest Cost 3.59 3.14
Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss 10.41 9.60
D. Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Other Comprehensive Income
FinlLaes
{ As at 31st As at 31st
’;"’mm March, 2024 | March, 2023 |
Fﬂluu.rial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period [2.86) (4,77
Net [[ncome)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI ! |2.86) (4.77)
E. Change in Present Value of Obligations
Zin Lacs
Change in Present Value of Obligations M‘::; :‘;L';‘ " u‘:‘::: 3211'33
T 1
Opening of defined henefit obligations 48.7hH 46,11
|- peting
Service cost 6.82 .46
[nterest Coust 3.59 3.14
Benefit Paid [1.24) [2.18)]
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on total lisbilities: 2.86) {4.77)
- due to change in finoncial assumptions 0,26 (1.39)
due ta change in demographic assumptions - -
- due to expreriency panonce (2.32] (3.38)
Closing of defined benefit obligation | | 55.07 48.76

F. Assumptions

The assumptions under Ind AS 19 are sm by reference to market condi

significant actuarial assumptioms were s foll ows:

tions at the valuation date, The

— ¥inLacs
As at 31st As at J1st
Particulars March, 2024 | March, 2023
Expected Return on Plan Assets N.A N.A
Rate of Discounting 7.195%, 7.26%
Rate of Salary Increase 8% B%
Withdrawal Rate 14.73% 14.73%
LO0% of TALM LO %0 of TALM
| Mortality Rate During Employment 2012-14 2012-14
Mortality Rate After Employment N.A N.A 1
G. Sensitivity Analysis
Following table shows the sensitivity results on liability due to change in the assumptions
FinLacs
Particulars H::I:. 321;: 4 [Impact lﬂ.hanfutJ Impaet %
Base Liability 55.07
[Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% 53.74 i1.32) -2.41%
Decrease Discount Rate b 0,50 56,45 1.40 2:54%
Increase Salary inflation by 19 57.89 2,82 3. 12%
Decrease Salary inflation by 1%, 53.48 (2,59 4. 70%
Increase Withdrawal Rate by 5% 53.54 {1.52) -2 7T
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 5% 57.03 1.97 3.57%

Note ;-
1} The base liability is caleulated at disca unl rate ol 7.36 ©
per annum for all future years,

2] Liabilites are very sensitive to salary escalation rate, discount rate f withdrawal rate
4] Liabilities are very less sensitive due to change in mortality assumptions, Hence, sensitivities due

to change in mortality are ignored.

o per 8 nnu m and salary inflation rate-of 8.00 54,



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements far the year ended 31st March 2024

H. The defined benefit obligations shall matire after year end 31st March, 2023 as follows:

#in Lacs
Projected Benefit Obligation Payable in future Years from the date of Az at A1st As at 31st
rnpnrting_ March, 2024 March, 2023
sl Following Year 740 .27
Znd Following Year 6.17 3.80
Jrd Following Year 8,47 5.:83
4h Following Year 8.24 V.00
Sth Following Year 5.77 6.9 |
| After 5th Year 49.9] 45.79 !

40 Financial risk man management objective and policies :-

The Compuny’s principal financial liabilities comprise [Dans and borrowings, trade and other pavables snd
financial guarantee contracts The main purpese of these financial liabilites is to fnance the Company’s
operations and to provide BuArantees to support its operations. The Company's principal financial assets inelude
loans, trude and other receivables, current investment and cash and cash equivalents that derive chrectly fram iis
operations. The Company is exposed to market risk, eredit fsk and liquidity risk. The Company's seniar
management oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s senior mAnagement ensures that financial
nsk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are telemtified,
measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives, The senior MATIAgemen

reviews and agrees policies far manaymeg each of these risks, which are siummanised belows:

i] Market risk :-

Mariket risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash Nows of a financial instrument will fuctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate rsk, currency risk and
other price risk. such as equily price nsk and commodity risk, Financial instruments affectod by market risk

include loans snd borrowings, deposits ste,

Interest Rate Riglk:-

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows with Fespect to interest paymenis on borrowings will
Quetuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure 10 the risk of changes in
market intercst rates relates primarily to the Campany's long-term dehr obligations with floating interest
rates, however the company does not have any long-term debt obligation with floating interest rates,

Foreign Currency Risk :-
The company does not have any foreign currency risk exposure,

Other Price Risk :-
the company has fot made any mvestment in equity seclritics henee an EXPOSUr:

i) Credit Risk :

Credit nisk 1s the risk that the counter party will niot meet its obligations under a financial instrument ar 4

customer contract, leading to a financal loss. The Company is exposed to credit nsk fro

M 1t8 operating

activities (primarily trade recefvables & financial guarantees), The comapny measure the expected eredit loss
of trade receivahle baserd on historical, trend, industrial practices and business environment m which the
entity operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experienc and past trends based on on historical

data, loss on collection of receivables is not material hence no provision considered,

4] Trade Receivables

¥in Lacs
As at 315t As at 31st
Particulars
Mareh, 2024 March, 2023
190 days past due 200.75 147.80
91 to 180 davs past due 73,35 189,70
Maore than 180 davs past due 581.94 1.473.34
Total 856.05 1,810.85
b) Financial Gurantees:
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Bank Guarantes Fa.42 742
Total 73.42 73.42 |
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iii) Liguidity Risk ;
The Company menitors its risk

and bank loans, Liguidity risle

are overseen by senior management,

Maturity patterns of borrowings

is def
obligations on time or at a reasonghle

ol it shortage of funde using 4 Houidity
15 10 maintain & balance between continuity of funding and Meibility
ned as the risk that the Compan
* price. The
liquidity, funding as well as seltlement ma

planning tool. The Company's objective
through the use of cash credi facility
v will not be able to settle or meet its
Company's corporate treasury department
nagement. In addition, processes and

is responsible for
policies related to such risks

management is (0 maximise the sharehalder valup.

The Company’s capital

quity holders. The primary ohije

management objectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect

FinLacs
As at 31st March, 2024 | 0-1 Years 1-5 Years Beyond 5 Years Total
Long term borrowings 69.40 69.40
Short term borrowings 91,34 91.34
Total 160.73 - - | 160.73
As at 31st March, 2023 0-1 Years 1-5 Years Beyond 5 fem[ Total
Long term borrowings 73.07 73.07
Short term barrowings B9.65 - Sg.ﬁi'
Total 162.71 . - 162.71 |
Maturity patterns of other Financial Liabilities
finlLacs
As at 31st March, 2024 | 6 monthsor | 6-12 months Beyond 12 Total
less maonths
Trade payahles 2821 0.55 1214 40,91
Creditars for Capital goods =
Other Financial Liability (Current Non T7.23 T7.23
Current) |
Total | 105.44 0.55 | 12,14 118.14
As at 31st March, 2024 b months or 6-12 months Beyond 12 Total
less months
Trade payables 63.00 1.95 0.03 65.07
Creditors for Capital goods : v - -
Other Financial Liability (Current Non 61,72 61.72
Total 124.80 1.95 0.03 126.78
41 Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, g | i e |

1

| H A

) : & temium

Other equity reserves attributable o the o

ctive of the Company's capital

CORIOITIIC

viability and to finance any growth Opportunities that may be available in future so as to miximise sharcholders'

value,

The management and the board of director

sharcholders, The Company
ecimemic conditions.

s monilors the return on capital as well as the Tevel
manages it capital structure and make

of dividends 1o the
s adjustments in light of chenges in

As at 31st As at 31st

[ty March, 2024 | March, 2023
Borrowings 160.73 162.7]
Trade pavalle 40.91 G507
Other Financial Liabilty 77.23 61,72
Total Debt 278.87 289.50
|Less : Cash & Cash Eguivalent 53.01 184 .95
Net debt 195.86 104.55
Eqquity 6, 766,87 6,110.69
Total capital 6,766.87 6,310.69
|Capital and net debt 6,962.73 5.415.2'£




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3 1st March 2024

42 Earnings Per Share:

FinLacs
31-Mar-24 J1-Mar-23

Net Profit avalable for Equity Shareholders as per statement of profit aned
loss before other comprehensive income 454, (5 1,157.72
Net profit/[loss) for caleulation of Basic EPS & Diluted EPS 454 .06 1,15%.72
Weighted average number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic EPS & 42,21,000 42,211,000
Earnings per Equity Share: Fave value of Re. 10/- each
Basic & Diluted 1.7 2743

43 Segment Reporting :-

As the Company's business activity falls within a single segment viz. " Bio-Medical Waste Disposal Services", and
the services are rendered in the domestic market, hence the disclosure Fequirements of [ND AS 08, "Operating
Segements”, issued by the Institite of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicahle,

44 A reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax
rate to the profit before income taxes is summarized below:

FinLacs
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Tax Expense:
Profit Before Tax b42.12 1,570.83
Other comprehensive income hefore tax s 2.86 .77
Total comprehensive income before mx 644.98 1,575.59
Indign Statutory Income Tax Rate 25.17% 25.17%
Expected Income Tax Expenses 162.33 396.55
Tax Effect of adjustments to reconcile cxpected Income Tax
Tax Effect of Mon Deductibile EXPETSES 10,56 10.77
Re-statement of earlier vear DTA dus o change in tax rate 19.05 21.06
Other adjustments of earlier vear
Deduction u/s BOJJAA {2.53) (7.54)
Difference in WDV As Per ITR & Deferred Tax Working IB.81) 0.08
Bonus payable considered as allowable expenditure in [TR : -
Total income tax expense recognised in Profit f Loss 180.60 420.51
4] Tax on normal income recognised in profit and loss 177.59 419.37
bl Tax on other comprehensive incame recagrised in profit and loss 0.74 1.24
Total tax recognised in profit and loss 178.34 420.51
45 Reconciliation of Comprehensive Income #in Lacs
31-Mar-23
Total Comprehensive as per audited finacial statements 1, 168.22
Adjustments lmpact Giain /| Loss)
Prior Period Expenses
FY 22-23 GST Exp (6.92)
Transport charges ((1.05)
Total Comprehensive Income reflected in profit & loss _ 1,161.25
46 Reconciliation of Other Equity
31-Mar-23
Other equity as per audited finacial statements 5,805.560
Priar Periodl Expenses FY 2022-23
FY 22-23 GST Exp i6.92)
Transport charges 0.05)
Total Comprehensive Income reflected in Other Equity 5,888.50
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47 Fair value measurement

The fair values of the financial assets and Habilities fre tncluded at the amount a which the instrument conld be exchanged

& curren! transaction between willing parnes, other than i a forced or liguidation saje

The fallowing merthods antd assumptions were used to estimate the fair valuyes;

1l Fair value of current assets whirh incudes loans mven,; cosh and eash equivalents, other bank balances and otler

finuncial assets approximate their carmving amounts largely due to short term maturities of these instriment

5.

2} Financial instroments with [ixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parsmeters such
4s Intcrest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken
ta aceount for expected losses of (hese recetvables, Accordingly, fair value of such instruments s not materially

different from their CAITYINE amournts,

The Company uses the following hierarehy for determining aned disclosing the fair value of financial Instruments. by

viahiation technique:

Level 1:
Quoted {unadjusted) prices in active markets for wentical assets ar Eabilitiss,
Leve] 2

Other techniques for which major inputs which have significant effect on the recorded fatr value are ohservabile,

either directly or in directly,
Level 3:

Techniques which use inpurs that have a significant effect on the recorded lair value that are not based on ohservable

market data (Unobservable mput data),

?in Lacs
Financial Assets & Fair Value Carried at
Liabilities as at 31st March, | Nen Current | Current Total thraugh I:::'n::';;,r amortised |  Total
2024 Profit & Loss Cost ]
Finaotsl Assests
Investmeniy & = - -
l.oans 105.44 105.44 105.44 105.44
Other Financial Asasrs 5.98 22.79 29.78 i = 29.78 2!.?‘5_.
Trade Recetvablen 856.05 B856.05 . - 856.05 B56.05
Cash & cash Equivelents 832.01 83.01 E3.01 83.01 |
Other Bank Balangees 25.28 28.28 2B.28 28.28
Total 112.42 9490.14 1,102.56 1,102.56 1,102.56
Financial Liabilities
Huorrowings 69.40 91.34 160.73 - 160.73 160,73
'ﬁrr Fianacial Liabilities 77.23 77.23 - 77.23 T7.23
Trade payubles 40.91 40.91 40.91 40.91
Tatal 69,40 209.47 278.8B7 278,87 278.87 |

#inLacs

= Awc & Fulr Valuo Fair Value Carried at Total

Liabilities as at 31st March, | Non Current Current Total through through GCI amortised R
2023 Profit & Loss Cost
Finnclal Asgests R
Investmenis C = A B
Loans 567.73 567.73 567.73 567.73
Other Finaneial Assers &.64 9.23 15.87 15.87 15.87
Trade Receivahles 1.804.13 1,604.13 1,804.13 1,804.13
Cash & cash Equivalents - 184.95 184.95 184,95 184.95
Other Bank Balancees . 25.76 25.76 25.76 25.76
Tutal 574.37 2,024.07 2,598.44 2,598 44 2,598, 44
Finanecial Liabilities
Borrowings 73.07 89.65 - 162,71 162.71
Other Fianacial Liahifities - 61,72 - - 61.72 61.72
Arade paynbles : 65.07 - - 65.07 65.07
| Tetal | 73.07 216.43 - 289.50 289.50 |




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

48 The Followings are analytical ratio for rear
Particular Numerator | Denominator ﬁ::::t P;:::::’ % Variance Reason for Variance
la] |Current Ratio 5858.21 A51.63 16,66 8.Aa3 270,
L |[Current Assets / Current Lialnlities)
ih} DL'I:I[—EquIl;.r Ratio 160,73 6, 760.87 0.02 0.03 5%
(Total Debt / Total Equity
o] |Debt Service Coverage Ratio 586.73 178.14 3.29 14.90 -78%
(PAT + Interest + Nan Cash ltems + Loss /[ Profit] on
sale of fixed assets / Total Installment including
interest
Id] | Return on Equity Ratio (%) 454.06 6,538.78 T 20% -13%
(Net Income / Sharcholder Erpuity)
(e}l lnventory turnover ratio 189 58 65.95 2.87 2.60 1 1%
[Cast ol goods sold [ Average inventory)
| (] [Trade Recevables LUTTIOVer ratio 2478.49 1.330.009 1.86 1.94 =T
[Met sales / J\vﬂtﬂz‘ ACCOUNTS receiviable]
| (g |Trade payables turnover ratio 521.10 52,99 9,83 .12 8%
(Net purchase f AvVerapge accounts pravalble)
(h] |Net eapital turnover ratio 2,478,499 5,506.57 0.45 0.72 -37%
[Met Sales | Warking Capital)
{i] [Net profit ratio (%] 454,06 2478.49 18% 36% -17%%
(Profit After Tax / Value of Sales Services) 7erore Covid sales included in last year sales,
il _|Meturn on Cuapital employed (%) 7a5.00 6,797.06 1 1% 25% - 149,
(EBIT f [Tatal Assets - Total Liatnlity = Loan -
Deferred tax assers Intangible Assects)
__|EJ Retumn on investment {%a) NA NA NA NA NA
(Net Profic / Taotal Investment)

F.;"
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the Year ended 31st March 2024

49 Disclosures for some of the key disclosure requirement for lessee involves disclosing amounts relating to the
reporting period for the following items :

SL No Particular FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 |
i Depreciation charge for right-ol-use assels 0.18 L1.56
i__|Interest expense on lease linbilitnes .25 4.56
i |Expense related to short term assets accounted on WDV or other

svstematic basis over lease term
iv |Votal cash outflow for lease other than sale and leasieback

iransaction a1 28.30
v __|Total cash outflow for sale and Jenseback iransaction -
i |Interest income recongined on 5D mven under lease 1.14 {1.95 |
Vil |Addition of right-ol-use assets 0.18 61,74
viii  |Carmying value of right-of-use assets at the enil of the reporting

period 0.00 Lo18 |
X [Gam/{Loss) arising from sale and leaseback transaction z -]

50 Disclosure in Respect of Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities

i) Gross amount required to be spend hy
2023, Rs 31.61 Lacs)

b} The compuny has spend Rs 39.37 Lacs during the current financial

the company during the year Rs 39.37 Lacs (Previous vear March 31st

vear |Previous year March 3181 2023 Rs

31.61 Lars ) as per the provision of Section
Responsibility (CSR] petivities grouped und

135 of the companies Act 2013 towards Corporate Social
er "Other Expenses” as per the details below :

Amount yet to
Amount Spend be Spend Total Amount

Year Ended March 31, 2024

i| Construction Boduisition of any Assel MNil il kil

t) For Educational Wellare 39,37 - 39.37
TOTAL 39.37 - 39.37
Year Ended March 31, 2023

i| Construction/ seqguisition of any Asset il Nil Nil

ii] For Educational Welfare al.as a1.65
TOTAL 31.65 - 31.65

a1 Change in Aecounting Estimates;

There is no changes in accounting esbhmate

32 Party balances are subject to confirmation and the balances shown under trade receivable,
habdlites have approximately the same realiasable/ payable

advances, other curront asseis &

s during the current year.

53 Previous year's figures have been regrouped f recasted, wherever Necessary,
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SME Envaelean vt Lud

Relatwd partios transaction for F¥ 2023-24

M T EBMB
BME Water Vishwanath
BMS Baurahh . x Acamblean Clean Code
Muture of Transastings Your Budod | Enverere oo Anup Nilwwar | Chetasn Bars Total MEPL _u-;::mm ot it by Pt hﬁmmm v  BMS Lisited Spany Eotedioa Total
Lt :
[ 1B} icy (L] fE=I+cC+Dj 7} L] L] (] L] (18] fL=FTOL
202329 15,39.241 19,3624 1 ]
Payment af Salsiry TR 17.75.505 1%,70,585 '
| 202324 = 417 424 - B.64,040 |08 OFR4
Pirehioe of Materal ; Sooviee 2022.23 2,07 6t 3,085,600 551 560
202324 - 3 7443, 500 A0SR
Bale af Service/Ateets 2023-23 = 638610 19,658,400 BA,13,210
; 202524 | 1881 00,000 | -
Crher Transaction Repd _3!:!‘.12-‘1! 8 82,00,000 z
v . 2023-24 20,53 809,07 | 1,75, 060 FR LR 11, 45 Siabs
Vither Tronsaction pid 7223 i, 38,70, | 04,558 VX1, |28 235083
Lann Beceived _““?.?.'“ =
2023 24
Lasan Repald wir 1 Abave 2099.33
; AO20 24
Loan Qiven i
202324
iun.u Hepakil worr Abger Im-ﬂﬂ-‘ Ro.03. 260 “_14&9_’.“'\—-
202324 A3, 50N 20,460
Frmt padd 20933 = oy
Intereat Beoorfved JF“:;
(atstanding Boknees included | 2023.94 1, 7057 6,212,057 |
N nmmrts 202323 67, 13 870 T 12370
Crustanding Hilnces moed in . 2023.24 | 4,72, 186 2,72, L
fasibailiten 202223 | 50,37 052 | TH0INT | U157, 33 |




